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TRIAL CHAMBER ANMIaNe / Public

TO: All Parties, Case 002 Date: 23 June 2015

FROM: NIL Nonn, President of the Trial Chamber

CC: All Trial Chamber Judges; Trial Chamber Senior Legal Office

SUBJECT: Decision on Co-Prosecutors’ Request to Summons Witness 2-TCW=8%
as a Replacement for Witness 2-TCW-912 in relation to the 1* January
Dam Segment of Case 002/02

1. The Trial Chamber is seised of a request filed by the Co-Prosecutors on 4 June 2015
to summons witness 2-TCW-896 as a replacement for witness 2-TCW-912 regardless of
the availability of witness 2-TCW-926 to testify (E351).

2. The Chamber notes that witness 2-TCW-896 was on the Co-Prosecutors original
Witness List (E9/4) but was then withdrawn with an accompanying request to be replaced
by two other witnesses, 2-TCW-851 and 2-TCW-887 (E307/3/2, para 64), both of whom
the Chamber has summonsed to testify (See T. 25 May 2015; T.4-5 June 2015).

3. On 4 June 2015, the Chamber informed the parties that it had received information
from the Witness and Expert Support Unit (WESU) indicating that witness 2-TCW-896 is
deceased (T.4 June 2015, pp. 33-34). On 8 June 2015, WESU obtained the original death
certificate of witness 2-TCW-896, which has been placed on the Case File (E29/471;
E29/471.1). The Chamber therefore finds that the Co-Prosecutors’ request is moot.

4. This is the Chamber’s official response to E351.
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